
AGENDA ITEM: G 
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2017 

CITY OF MERCED 
Development Services 

TO: Bicycle Advisory Commission 
      FROM: Jamie Cruz, Secretary II 
      DATE: June 27, 2017 
SUBJECT: Update on Commission Vacancies 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

No formal action required. 

BACKGROUND 

Attached is the Public Roster for the Bicycle Advisory Commission.  Presently, there are two “Ex-
Officio member” vacancies, as well as four member terms expiring on July 1, 2017. 
Commissioners Tom Hothem and Isai Palma have expressed their desire to be reappointed to the 
Commission; their applications have been received by the City Clerk’s Office. 

Commissioners Robert Tyler and Lisa Kayser-Grant have both served two consecutive terms and 
are ineligible for reappointment.  The City has not yet received enough applications to fill these 
vacancies and would like to request the Commissioners whose terms will be expiring to continue to 
serve on the Commission until a replacement can be appointed by the City Council. 

In addition to these changes, it is important to note a clerical error in respects to Commissioner 
Justin Hick’s appointment.  The current roster shows Mr. Hick’s term expiring in July 2018, 
however, his appointment will continue through July 2019.  This will be corrected on the official 
roster when current vacancies are filled. 

ATTACHMENT 

1. Public Roster (updated September 2016)



BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMISSION
City of Merced

Name Term

Ann Thurston 7/1/2019
(appt. 9/6/2016)

Justin Hicks 7/1/2018
(appt. 08/04/2014)

Robert Tyler 7/1/2017
(rpl 10/18/10 & reappt. 07/01/13)Chair

Jules Comeyne 7/1/2019
(appt. 3/16/09; reappt. 8/15/11; 
reappt. 7/6/2015)

Tom Hothem 7/1/2017
(appt. 08/05/2013)Vice-Chair

Lisa Kayser-Grant 7/1/2017
(appt. 3/16/09 & reappt 07/01/13)

Merced Bicycle Coalition Rep.

Isai Palma 7/1/2017
(appt 07/01/2013)

Updated on September 30, 2016

All Committee members may be contacted by mail at 678 West 18th Street, Merced, 
California  95340, or by calling (209) 385-6858.
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